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MEMORANDUM
To: Office of Documents and Administrative Issuance
From: Sharon S. Schellin {b
Secretary to the Zonifig Commission
Date: September 20, 2007
Re: Publication for the Office of Zoning

Please publish the following in the D.C. Register on September 28, 2007:

1. Z.C. Notice of Filing (Case No. 07-25).
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ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
NOTICE OF FILING
Z.C. Case No. 07-25
(Petition for a Map Amendment to Lots 18, 19, 877, 879, 895,-899, and 2001-
2047 in Square 2794)
September 19, 2007

THIS CASE IS OF INTEREST TO ANC 4A

On September 13, 2007, the Office of Zoning received a petition from Scot Whittier, et
al., (the “Petitioner”) for approval of a rezoning to the R-5-C Zone District, or in the
alternative to the R-5-B Zone District, for Lots 18, 19, 877, 879, 895, 899, and 2001-2047
in Square 2794.

The property that is the subject of this application is located on the south side of Missouri
Avenue, N.W., just west of 13 Street, in Ward 4. It consists of approximately 203,502
square feet of land that has frontage on Missouri Avenue and 14® Street.

For additional information, please contact Sharon S. Schellin, Secretary to the Zoning
Commission at (202) 727-6311.



